Lao, Jessamine MNGD:EX

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:41 AM
To: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Subject: scrums

Hello, can you please add Shauna to the scrums with KLNG.
Thanks.

Suzanne Manahan

A/Assistant Deputy Minister, LNG Task Force
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Telephone: 250-952-0729

www.Inginbc.ca
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Lao, Jessamine MNGD:EX

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 10:48 AM
To: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: Competitiveness Deck and TOR

Hi, can you please print three copies for me, Shauna and Jen.

Thanks.

From: Andre Powell [mailto:apowell@deetken.com]

Sent: Monday, August 28, 2017 4:30 PM

To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Cc: Carl Black; Elise Lepine

Subject: Competitiveness Deck and TOR

Hi Suzanne,

Attached are the last Cabinet Deck we worked on as well as a draft TOR for our discussion today.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

André

I

Management Consulting
Asset Management

==

André Powell

Managing Partner

Suite 501-1755 W. Broadway,
Vancouver, BC V6] 4S5
apowell @deetken.com

Office: +1 (604) 731-4424
Cell: +1 (778) 999-1924

Visit The Deetken Group online at www.deetken.com

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone other than the intended addressee is

unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, any review, disclosure, copying, distribution, retention, or any action taken or omitted

to be taken in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient, please reply to or forward a copy of this message to

the sender and delete the message, any attachments, and any copies thereof from your system.
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Lao, Jessamine MNGD:EX

From: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2017 12:47 PM
To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Subject: Re: Mo Coverage

Hi, yes I will just go there Wednesday morning.

Melissa

-------- Original message --------

From: "Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX"
Date: 2017-08-08 11:34 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX"
Subject: FW: Mo Coverage

Since you so popular, can you help out the next two weeks?
Thanks.
Suzanne

From: De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2017 11:32 AM
To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Cc: De Champlain, Rhonda MEM:EX
Subject: Mo Coverage

Hello Suzanne,

DMO and CIB are continuing to provide coverage in MO this week. We are expecting one staff person to be permanently

hired in the MO Wednesday of this week.

The Deputy has advised that some further support from the Ministry will still be required the week of August 14 and the

week of August 21. The Deputy is asking that | find someone for this time frame.

For consistency, could we please ask Melissa to support for the Wed to Friday of those two weeks? 5.22

5.22 )

Thank you for your help with this.
Rhonda De Champlain

Director

Cabinet and Legislative Initiatives
Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Energy, Mines and
Petroleum Resources

(250) 952-0253
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Lao, Jessamine MNGD:EX

From: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:50 AM
To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: Stakeholder Consultation

Hi Suzanne, will do and get back to you/Analise shortly.

Melissa

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Cc: Restall, Analise MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: Stakeholder Consultation

Melissa, on the attached stakeholder list could you please add a column of CC’'s which will be the government relations
folks. The letters should be going to the CEQ/VP level in each organization.

Thanks.
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Lao, Jessamine MNGD:EX

From: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:30 AM

To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX; Nelthorpe, Colleen MNGD:EX
Cc: Wray, Jennifer AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Main Table

Will do.

Melissa

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 10:29 AM

To: Nelthorpe, Colleen MNGD:EX; Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX
Cc: Wray, Jennifer MNGD:EX

Subject: Main Table

Hi, could you work with DMO to set up the next KLNG main table meeting. David Molinski will have dates for the Kitimat
side.

Thanks.

Suzanne Manahan

A/Assistant Deputy Minister, LNG Task Force
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Telephone: 250-952-0729

www.Inginbc.ca
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Lao, Jessamine MNGD:EX

From: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:36 AM
To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: contacts

Are these to be added to that stakeholder list?

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:29 AM
To: Todd, Melissa L MNGD:EX

Subject: FW: contacts

Here is the industry contacts.

From: Thoroughgood, Garth A MNGD:EX
Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Subject: RE: contacts

Sorry for the delay. | believe that Ines suggested CAPP and CEPA. Contact names below.

Tim McMillan

President and CEO

Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP)
Tim.McMillan@capp.ca

| would cc Brad Herald (Brad.Herald@capp.ca) and Geoff Morrison (Geoff.Morrison@capp.ca) for CAPP.

Chris Bloomer

President and CEO

Canadian Energy Pipeline Association (CEPA)

(can’t find an email online for him but likely cbloomer@cepa.com)

From: Manahan, Suzanne MNGD:EX
Sent: August 24, 2017 10:32 AM

To: Thoroughgood, Garth A MNGD:EX
Subject: contacts

Can you send me your industry contacts.
Thanks.

Suzanne Manahan

A/Assistant Deputy Minister, LNG Task Force
Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Telephone: 250-952-0729

www.Inginbc.ca
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Hunt, Melanie EMPR:EX

From: Robb, Peter L. MEM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 12:17 PM
To: Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX

Subject: Re: FN Gathering Notes List

These three are good... will look at the next set after lunch

On Aug 24, 2017, at 4:52 PM, Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX <Melanie.Hunt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Peter,

Here is the list of the FN Gathering notes that are assigned to MMRD. I've also included the first few
notes that are ready for you review/approval. | will forward the rest of the notes as | receive them in the
morning.

Thanks,

Mel
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Hunt, Melanie EMPR:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Done on this one too

Robb, Peter L. MEM:EX

Friday, August 25, 2017 3:44 PM

Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX

Re: FOR REVIEW/APPROVAL - FN Leadership Gathering notes

On Aug 25, 2017, at 11:09 AM, Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX <Melanie.Hunt@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Melanie

From: Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX

Sent: Friday, August 25, 2017 11:09 AM

To: Robb, Peter L. MEM:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW/APPROVAL - FN Leadership Gathering notes
Only one more note left to go.
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Hunt, Melanie EMPR:EX

From: Robb, Peter L. MEM:EX

Sent: Saturday, August 19, 2017 12:56 PM

To: Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX

Subject: Fwd: Mining Breakfast - Peter Robb Confirmed

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dan Jepsen <djepsen@c3alliancecorp.ca>

Date: August 16, 2017 at 7:06:05 PM EDT

To: "Robb, Peter L. MEM:EX" <Peter.Robb@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Claire Perusse <cperusse@c3alliancecorp.ca>
Subject: Mining Breakfast - Peter Robb Confirmed

There is a ticket reserved for you.
Dan M. Jepsen, RPF | President and CEO | Direct: 604-818-7878

c3

ALLIANCE CORP
Community, Commitment, Cooperation

408 — 688 West Hastings Street

Vancouver, British Columbia V6B 1P1

General Inquiries: 604-343-4847

djepsen@c3alliancecorp.ca

Website | Twitter | Facebook

Join us at the 15th Annual BC Natural Resources Forum e Jan. 16-18, 2018 e Prince George, BC
www.bcnaturalresourcesforum.com ¢ Conference Updates: @BCNRF ¢ 2017 Photos:
https://flic.kr/s/aHskU8JNKR

This email transmission is confidential and may contain proprietary information for the exclusive use of the intended recipient. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies.

Page 3 of 4 EMP-2018-80923RP



Hunt, Melanie EMPR:EX

From:
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Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX
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From: Hunt, Melanie MEM:EX
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